
Memo Date 26 May 2021 

To: Phill Reid, Manager Planning, Auckland-wide Unit 

From: Shelley Glassey, Lead Geospatial Specialist, Auckland-wide Unit 

Subject: Plan Modification: Clause 20A Amendment to Designation 5059  of the 
Auckland Unitary Plan (AUP) Operative in part (15 November 2016). 

Delegated authority to T4 manager through Schedule 2A of the Auckland Council Combined Chief 
Executives Delegation Register (Updated May 2017).  

This plan modification requires decision-making pursuant to clause 20A of the First Schedule to the 
Resource Management Act 1991, as corrections are required to the Auckland Unitary Plan 
(Operative in Part). 

Rule or Section of 
Unitary Plan 

AUP GIS  Viewer 
Designations  

Subject Site (if 
applicable) 

191 Browns Road 

Legal Description (if 
applicable) 

Section 2 SO 553023 

Nature of change A mapping change is required to correct Designation 5059 in the 
Auckland Unitary Plan – Operative in part, which incorrectly includes 
191 Browns Road, Section 2 SO 553023 within the designation extent. 

Effect of change The change is minor in nature. The amendment does not change the 
application or intent of the provisions but rather it ensures the correct 
administering of the plan as was originally intended. There is no effect 
nor impact upon either the environment or persons.  

Changes required to be Amend extent of Designation 5059 by removing the designation 
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made overlay from the property at Section 2 SO 553023. 

Prepared by: 
Shelley Glassey 
Lead Geospatial Specialist 

Signed off by: 
Phill Reid 
Manager Planning, Auckland-wide 

Signature: Signature: 
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Date: 3/06/2021

Whilst due care has been taken, Auckland Council
gives no warranty as to the accuracy and
completeness of any information on this map/plan and
accepts no liability for any error, omission or use of the
information.
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